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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 3:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Charles Beck; Cecilia Bradley; Cheryl Martin; J. Beasley; James W. Brew; Jean

Hartman; Jeffery A. Stone; John McWhirter; John T. Burnett; John T. Butler; Karen White; Keino Young; Lee
Willis; Lisa Bennett; Norman H. Horton; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Paula K. Brown; Shayla McNeill; Susan Ritenour;
Wade Litchfield

Subject: 090001-El Electronic Filing
Attachments: 090001-El Intent to Retain Party Status.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: \0q
A\
0

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 090001-EI

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Reaffirming Party Status

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATL
O0L25 UANISE
1/15/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FL.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power
Cost Recovery Clause with
Generating Performance Incentive
Factor

DOCKET NO. 090001-EI
FILED: January 15, 2009

PSS S S

PUBLIC COUNSEL’S NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel, hereby gives
notice of its intent to remain a party to this active and ongoing docket. Please send copies of all
notices, pleadings, correspondence, orders, staff recommendations, memoranda, and other

documents in this docket to the following:

TECO, GULF, FPUC PROGRESS. FPL
Patricia Ann Christensen Charlie Beck
Associate Public Counsel Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel Office of Public Counsel
The Florida Legislature The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison St., Rm. 812 111 W. Madison St., Rm. 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 Tallahassee, FL 32399
s/J.R. Kelly
J.R. Kelly

Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida

DOCUMINT XUMBEK-DATE
J0L25 JNIS8
+FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing Notice of Service of Office of
Public Counsel’s Intent to Retain Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and

U.S. Mail on this 15" day of January, 2009, to the following:

James Beasley

Lee L. Willis

Ausley Law Firm
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Cecilia Bradley

The Capitol

PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Paul Lewis

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FLL 32302-1876

John T. Butler, P.A.

R. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
P.O.Box 111

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Lisa Bennett

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
P. O. Box 300
White Springs, FL 32096

John McWhirter Jr.

c¢/o McWhirter Law Firm
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

R. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

James W. Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
West Tower, Eight Floor
Washington, DC 20007

Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33602-0111

J. Stone/S. Griffin/R. Badders
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

John T. Burnett
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733



Keino Young

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mike Twomey

AARP

8903 Crawfordville Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32305

R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia
Young Law Firm

225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Jean Hartman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mehrdad Khojestah

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

s/Patricia A. Christensen
Patricia A. Christensen
Assoctate Public Counsel




